

Grandis Primary School P&C Association

Minutes of General Meeting
Tuesday, 30th April 2024

Held: In Grandis Primary School Staff Room

Meeting Opened: 7:02pm

ATTENDANCE

Ash Cameron	Andrew Britton	Danielle Searle
Jemma Davis	Rochelle Redding	Michelle Drage (WebEx)

APOLOGIES

Amanda McLaren

ITEMS

ACTION (NAMES)

<p>1. Confirmation of Minutes of Previous Meeting</p> <p>1.1. Resolution: That the minutes of the previous General Meeting of Grandis Primary School P&C Association on 12th March 2024 be taken as read and confirmed as a true and accurate record. Carried</p>	
<p>2. Treasurer's Report</p> <p>Additional Notes</p> <p>2.1. \$11,964.06 in bank account 2.2. \$13,730.42 canteen 2.3. \$611.54 card</p> <p>Mother's Day gifts outstanding Invoicing Week 1, Term 2 outstanding</p>	
<p>3. President's Report</p> <p>3.1. P&C Volunteer Appreciation Morning team – Friday, 24th May 3.2.</p>	
<p>4. Principal's Report</p> <p>Resolution: That the attached Principal's Report be adopted. Carried</p> <p>Additional Notes</p> <p>4.1.</p>	
<p>5. Canteen Committee's Report</p> <p>5.1. Big thank you to everyone who jumped in to help while Jemma was off from Canteen in WC 23rd April 5.2. Income was low last week due to closures, but seems to be making up for that this week.</p>	

<p>5.3. Spend required for Health & Safety mandates required for Canteen (including bigger freezer required)</p> <p>5.4. Functions run as P&C Committee don't need to have all volunteers through HSE training.</p>	
<p>6. Fundraising Update</p> <p>6.1. 23rd August – Quiz Night</p> <p>6.2. Mother's Day Stall items purchased. Decision made not to wrap gifts this year, kids will receive a plain gift bag for decorating.</p> <p>6.3. Term Three fundraisers to be discussed at next meeting</p>	
<p>7. General Business</p> <p>7.1. 15th August faction carnival</p> <p>7.2. Fundraising money being earmarked for:</p> <p>7.2.1. Year Six events</p> <p>7.2.2. Aboriginal artwork around the school</p> <p>7.2.3. Extension of cover from undercover area</p> <p>7.3. 15th August Faction Carnival</p> <p>7.4. 13th September Interschool Competition – as much help as possible will be appreciated</p>	
<p>8. Other Business</p> <p>8.1.</p>	
<p>9. Next Meeting</p> <p>9.1.</p> <p>The next General Meeting will be held:</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Tuesday, 28th May, 7:00 – 8:00pm in Staff Room / WebEx</p>	
<p>Meeting Closed: 19:42pm</p>	